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\"’ Comcast Corporation

One Comcast Center
COMCAST 1701 John F. Kennedy Blvd.
Philadelphia, PA 19103
215.286.8818 (office)
215-847-8372 (mobile)

March 4, 2021

VIA IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request for Licensee Name Correction
Earth Stations E020325 and E020326

Dear Ms. Dortch:

We are writing to request a correction to the IBFS license record for earth stations E020325 and
E020326 to list the name of the licensee as Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC (FRN:
0015123243).

As background, on January 12, 2015, the FCC approved the pro forma assignment of these stations
from National Digital Television Center, Inc. to Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC
(See File No. SES-ASG-20141112-02851). On December 22, 2017, however, license renewal
applications for these stations incorrectly listed the name of the licensee as NDTC Technology, Inc.
(See File Nos. SES-RWL-20171222-01359 and SES-RWL-20171222-01356). As a result, the IBFS
license record for these stations incorrectly lists the name of the licensee as NDTC Technology, Inc.
rather than Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC.

Please update the FCC’s records to list Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC (FRN:
0015123243) as the licensee of earth stations E020325 and E020326. Please contact the undersigned
with any questions regarding this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Catherine Fox

Catherine Fox
Deputy General Counsel



